AMAX EXPLORATION, INC.

A SUBSIDIARY OF AMAX INC.

GEOTHERMAL BRANCH

November 30, 1982

Ms. Jean Hopkins

Minerals Management Service
345 Middlefield Road

Menlo Park, California 94025

Re: Proposed Plan of Exploration, McCoy Unit, Nevada, November 1980.

Dear Jean:

This letter is submitted as an addendum to the above referenced report
and may be cited as authority for the additions and changes listed below.

AMAX hereby requests permission to add location 21-16 NENWNW Sec 16 T23N
R40E (Exhibit "A") to the existing Plan of Exploration (November 1980)
for the McCoy Unit. The location is on one of the mine roads at the
McCoy Mine and is in the disturbed area from the previous mining
activity. Therefore, we have not planned an archeological examination.

The attachments include (1) Exhibit "A" showing the requested location in
relation to well 28-9 which was drilled in 1981, (2) a GDP for well 21-16
to be drilled to depths of 2,000-4,000 feet under Drilling Program I or
II of the above POE, and (3) a plat showing location of the proposed hole.
The start up date for this well could be as early as January 7, 1983.
Sincerely,

AMAX EXPLORATION, INC.

20 L

H. D. Pilkington
Chief Geologist, Geothermal Branch

HDP/c
encl: 3
cc: J. E. Deymonaz w/encl.

J. L. Emerson w/encl.
Bernie Moroz w/encl.

1707 COLE BOULEVARD, GOLDEN, COLORADO 80401  TELEPHONE {303) 234-8020 - TELEX 45-556
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A‘:L,\"J‘:\]’%:' EXPLORATION, INC.

A SUBSIDIARY OF AMAX INC.
1707 COLE BOULEVARD ¢ GOLDEN, COLORADO 80401 ¢ [303) 234-8020 ¢ TELEX: 45-556

GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

Certified
Return Receipt Requested

September 17, 1982

Mr. Bernard Moroz

District Geothermal Supervisor
Minerals Management Service
Reno District Office

4600 Kietzke Lane

Building D, Suite #137

Reno, Nevada 89502

Re: Fish Lake Unit Well No. 81-14 (Temperature Log); McCoy
Unit Well No. 28-18 (Lithologic Log); and Alum Unit
Well Nos. 24-33 and 56-29 (Lithologic Logs) .

Dear Mr. Moroz:
The following items are submitted in duplicate in con-

junction with Geothermal Well Completion Reports which were
submitted for the subject wells on August 19, 1982:

j Temperature - depth log for well No. 81-14 (Fish Lake
Unit);

2. Lithologic log for well No. 28-18 (McCoy Unit); and

3. Lithologic logs for well Nos. 24-33 and 56-29 (Alum
Unit).

Emerson
of Government Relations
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